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Sherri Marineau

From: Derrick Tokos
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 8:13 AM
To: 'Rodney Croteau'; 'Bob Berman'; 'Mike Franklin (mike@newportchowderbowl.com)'; 

'Lee Hardy'; 'William Branigan'; 'Jim Patrick'
Cc: Sherri Marineau
Subject: FW: Text Amendment
Attachments: Operations Letter - Director Tokos-1.pdf; ATT00001.txt

Good morning, 
 
Attached is an additional item for the Pacific Seafood legislative amendment proposal.  It will be posted to the city 
website as well. 
 

Derrick I. Tokos, AICP 

Community Development Director 
City of Newport 
169 SW Coast Highway 
Newport, OR 97365 
ph: 541.574.0626 fax: 541.574.0644 
d.tokos@newportoregon.gov 
 
 
 

From: Robinson, Michael C. [mailto:MRobinson@SCHWABE.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 6:47 AM 
To: Derrick Tokos <D.Tokos@NewportOregon.gov> 
Cc: Michael Miliucci <MMiliucci@pacseafood.com>; Hicks, Jane M. <JHicks@SCHWABE.com> 
Subject: Text Amendment 

 
 
 
 
Dear Derrick, please find attached a letter from the applicant describing the management and operation that will 
govern the work force housing in the Commercial zones if this application is approved. Would you please place 
this letter before the Newport Planning Commission and in the official Planning Department file for this 
legislative application?  
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________  
 
NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney 
work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or 
distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.  








